
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 6:59 PM
To: Thalmann, Brett
Cc: Stickney, Matt
Subject: Orders for OGDs
Attachments: PPE for OGDs - April 28.docx

Brett, here's a recent list of the orders for OGDs. This has totals by commodity and then the list of depts.
beneath. Oddly, I don't have a recent one by purchase order by dept, but I can get one if ever you think it's helpful.

Leslie

Leslie Church

Chief of Staff I Chef de cabinet
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I
Bureau de la ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
Government of Canada I Gouvernennent du Canada
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Updated: April 28, 2020 PPE orders for other Government Departments

, .
...

Gloves X Small 4000 52,000 Delivered
Gloves Small 2,691,050 10,002,000 Delivered
Gloves Medium 7,065,664 25,795,050 1M delivered; 3M by Apr 30; 6M by May 24
Gloves Large 3,903,096 14,460,346

.
5.4M Apr 30;

Gloves X Large 1,788,150 7,694,250 2.7M Apr 30;
8m11 thick Nitrile gloves Medium 400 600 Delivery to client
7mi1 thick Nitrile gloves XL 1,000 1,620 By Apr 27
N95 Masks 3,464,969 3,472,000 350K from Canada Post on hold pending testing; 100K ASAP; 100K May 1st; 1M option
P95 Masks 180
P100 Masks 5,550
Oganic Filter Cartridge 3M 6001 375
Filter P95 600
Surgical masks 3,976,494 5,437,000 337K delivered; 100K in transit; 1M by Apr 29 ; 4M by May 15
Pure11 8oz 132,655 377,553 LATE: 70K per week starting Apr 13
Pure11500m1 34,986 209,200 Weekly deliveries
Wipes, canister 207,184 259,603 LATE: 9K per week starting Apr 13
Floor stand wipes dispensers 85 106
Oxivir Anti-Viral Spray 1,476
Oxivir Anti-Viral Wipes 1000 1008 by May 15

Lysol Spray 48 108 By May 8

Wipes refill for wipes dispenser 980

Wall bracket dispensers for hand
sanitizer

56 56 By May 1

Tyvec suits 2,483 2,525 Delivered

Tyvec Boot Cover 2,070 2,444 Delivered

Isolation gowns - SMALL 323,820

Isolation gowns - MED/LARGE 1,686,483

Isolation gowns - XL/2XL 1,366,338

Face Shields/Visors 832,427 1,188,000 Full quantity delivered by April 24

Googles 951,209 952,534 LATE: weekly deliveries starting Apr 26; 50K in GC warehouse in China

Swabs 78,984 200,000 200k by Apr 20,
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Updated: April 28, 2020 PPE orders for other Government Departments

Thick rubber gloves 200 295 Delivered

Biohazard autoclave bags (OHSA safe) 135,000 270,000 LATE: 240K arriving Apr 13

Red disposal bags (XL) 8,000 10,000 Partially delivered

Roll of Duct tape 4,000 4,006 Partially delivered

Thermometer FNIHB 500 500 Delivery to client

Departments with PPE Orders

1. Transport Canada:
2. Employment and Social development Canada (ESDC):
3. Office of the Correctional Investigator:
4. Courts Administration Service:
5. Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada (IRCC):
6. Privy Council Office (PC0):
7. Canadian Security Intelligence Service (CSIS):
8. Parliamentary Protective Services:
9. Immigration Refugee Board
10. Parole Board
11. Financial Transactions and Reports Analysis Center of Canada (FINTRAC)
12. Canada boarder Services Agency (CBSA):
13. Correctional Services of Canada (CSC):
14. Department of National Defence (DND):
15. Parks Canada
16. Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)
17. Canadian Air Transportation Security Authority (CATSA)
18. Coast Guard
19. Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO)
20. Canada Post
21. Innovation, Science, and Economic Development (ISED)
22. Environment and Climate Change Canada (ECCC)
23. Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA)
24. Global Affairs Canada (GAC):
25. Public Services Procurement Canada (PSPC)
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